

CINEMATOGRAPHER & EDITOR

As an experienced filmmaker specialised in cinematography and video editing, I am dedicated to producing exceptional work and contributing to the success of each project I am involved in. My passion for visual storytelling and keen attention to detail drives me to continuously develop my skills and embrace new challenges within the film industry.

CONTACT+40773907566

hello@raduroscafilm.co.uk



linkedin.com/in/radu-rosca/

Portsmouth, England;

Bucharest, Romania

KEY SKILLS

- Sony FS7
- Arri Alexa classic
- Blackmagic 6K Pro
- Blackmagic 4K
- Canon C300
- Sony A7S II
- DaVinci Resolve 18
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Lightroom Classic
- Capture One 22

LANGUAGES

- · Fluent in English and Romanian;
- · Conversational in Japanese

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Film Production

University of Portsmouth | 2020-2023

REFERENCES

Ashley Fissenden | owner of NOTJUSTBOXING

+44 7469 712766

notjustboxing@gmail.com

Terry Singh | owner of LionDenSports

+44 7956 357326

tdrsingh09@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

SHOOTER-EDITOR (PAID OPPORTUNITY)

RING KING EVENTS

JAN. 2022 - MAY 2023 | London, UK

- Shot and edited three live boxing shows, as well as highlight reels of the events
- Supervised second unit camera crews tasked with interviewing boxers

EDITOR (PAID OPPORTUNITY)

LionDenSports

AUG. 2022 - Present | Portsmouth, UK

- Edited eight podcast style videos, intercutting between two cameras
- Was responsible for improving dialogue audio in post-production
- Gained experience in creating motion graphics for the brand's social media content

SHOOTER-EDITOR (PAID OPPORTUNITY)

NOTJUSTBOXING

JAN. 2022 - MAR. 2023 | Portsmouth, UK

- Shot and edited over 50 hours of podcast-style content
- Gained experience in the sports video content niche by shooting & editing live boxing events
- Completed marketing tasks such as creating social media short reels and thumbnails for the content promotion

PHOTOGRAPHER (PAID OPPORTUNITY)

OB Boxing Promotions

APR. 2023 | Cheshunt, UK

- Photographed key moments during a boxing press conference
- Was responsible for editing the photographs and delivering them within a quick turnaround

SHOOTER-EDITOR (PAID OPPORTUNITY)

Marsupy Gaming Club

SEP. 2019 - OCT 2019 | Bucharest, Romania

- Shot and edited two promotional videos for a popular internet gaming cafe in Bucharest, Romania, showcasing their equipment and services
- Used Adobe Premiere Pro for editing, as well as Adobe After Effects compositing software for 3D-tracked text graphics

UNIVERSITY FILMS

"Katyusha" | APR 2023

Cinematographer; Editing supervisor

"HYMN & HER" | MAR 2023

Cinematographer

"FAMILY TIES" | MAR TO APR 2023

Cinematographer; Editor

"ARTIFICIAL IRRITANT" | NOV 2022 2nd Assistant Camera "HANNAH" | MAR 2022

1st Assistant Camera; 2nd unit Director of Photography

"EXPOSURE" | MAR 2022

1st Assistant Camera

"RESIDENT ALIEN" | APR 2022

Cinematographer

"A SIMPLE DOUGHNUT" | APR 2022 Cinematographer